
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS                               
DESOTO COUNTY 

Administration Building 
Suite 201 

201 East Oak Street 
Arcadia, Florida 34266 

Telephone (863) 993-4800 
Drug-Free Work Place 

 
 
 
 
 
June 10, 2025 
 
Mr. Cody Menacof 
Bureau Chief 
Office of Criminal Justice Grants 
Department of Law Enforcement 
2331 Phillips Rd 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
 
 
Dear Mr. Menacof: 
 
 
In compliance with the State of Florida Rule 11 D-9. F.A.C., the City Council for the City of 
Arcadia approves the distribution of $43,490.00 (total allocated funds available) of Federal Fiscal 
Year 2024 Edward Byrne Memorial JAG Program funds for the following projects within DeSoto 
County: 
 
Sub-Grantee       / Implementing Agency   Purpose   Amount 
DeSoto County / Sheriff’s Office                Golf Carts  $26,094.00 
          
 
City of Arcadia/ Police Department           Equipment  $20,149.00 
Services       Total:   $43,490.00 
   
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
__________________________________________________________________________ 
J.C. Deriso, Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners 
 


